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20th December 2023 

 
 
To whom it may concern, 
 
 
CONFIDENTIALITY REQUEST - FCC ID: 2AC7B-G6400OPT 
 
 
Reference rule sections 0.457 (d) (ii) and pursuant to rule section 0.459 (a) confidentiality 
is requested as follows. 
 
 
Long-Term Confidentiality is requested for the following: 
 
• Block Diagram  
• Schematics  
• Operational Description 
• Internal Photographs 
• NDA 
 
 
The requested items are provided for the following purpose:  
 
Information to support test reports and certification only and should not be used for any 
other purpose than that which is stated.  
 
The information being disclosed by us to you contains commercially sensitive information 
and trade secrets and security information which is confidential in nature and is not usually 
disclosed to external parties, except under a non-disclosure agreement. The information 
is not publicly available. 
 
Due to the nature of the product it intrinsically contains security features to avoid fraud. 
In use the product is contained within locked fuel dispensers and is not accessible to the 
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public. The product is only serviceable by professional designated technicians under 
NDA. All sales to our customers and their final customers are under NDA. 
 
This information must be kept secure and not disclosed without our prior written approval. 
 
Disclosure of this design material would result in the compromise of security and 
significant financial loss to acquirers, banks, merchants, brands, and our company could 
result.  
 
It should be treated as confidential with no limit on the duration for this confidentiality 
obligation. 
 
 
Yours sincerely 
 

 
 
Chris Henry 
Chief Engineer 
Invenco Group Limited 
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